Abdul Rehman

From: merajahmad grosskitchenequipments.com <merajahmad@grosskitchenequipments.com>
Sent: 14 September 2024 00:55

To: Amit Tiwari

Cc: Ravi Jha; Abdul Rehman

Subject: RE: Required Quote for Kitchen Equipment refurbishment @ CC Viviana Mall.
Attachments: 1763-GKE_DELUXE CATERS_COPPER CHIMNEY_VIVIANA MALL_QUOTE -.pdf

Dear Sir,

Greetings from GROSS KITCHEN EQUIPMENTSN & GROSS METAL WORKS! Attaching herewith Quotation for Commercial Kitchen Equipments. We look forward to receiving your valuable order. Hoping to share a
mutually beneficial association with you and assuring you of our best quality and prompt.

Thanks <L Regards
Meraj Ahmad
Celll9967988669

P

G ROSS KITCHEN EQUIPM ENTS

G78,KOHINOOR MALL, KOHINOOR CITY,
KIROL ROAD, KURLA WEST, MUMBAI 400070
Website. www.grosskitchenequipments.com

From: Amit Tiwari <amit.tiwari@copperchimney.in>

Sent: 07 September 2024 05:35 PM

To: merajahmad grosskitchenequipments.com <merajahmad@grosskitchenequipments.com>
Cc: Ravi Jha <ravi.jha@charcoalconcepts.com>; Abdul Rehman <abdul.rehman@k-corp.in>
Subject: Required Quote for Kitchen Equipment refurbishment @ CC Viviana Mall.

Hi Meraj,

Please find the attached Kitchen Equipment BOQ for refurbishment. Kindly share your quote on top most priority. Also arrange the transport and vehicle to pick Kitchen Equipment from CC Viviana Mall.

Note:- Quote Rate should include transportation cost also.



Kind Regards
Amit Tiwari



